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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 9:22 AM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Cc: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; 'Rehana Mansha'
Subject: RE: Request for the Changes in Sahiwal Territory 

Miss Sobia, 
 
As discussed, kindly transfer the SW Khurram shah on SATLUJ FS and assign both (Raiwind FS & Khaldi SS) sites to SW 
Umar sharif. 
 
 
 
Regards 
Raza Abbas 
 

From: Rehana Mansha [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 6:54 PM 
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; 'syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org' <Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Request for the Changes in Sahiwal Territory  
 
Dear Sobia, 
 
With regard to the changes in Biker Straddling Project, you’re requested to club the following sites of  Sahiwal Territory 
Upon TM/Ms.Maria request.  
 

Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name  

10040976 KHALID SERVICE STATION Sahiwal Multan Khurram shah 

10041046 RAIWIND FILLING STATION Sahiwal Multan Umar Sharif 

 
In addition, kindly transfer the SW Umar Sharif on SATLUJ FS and assigned both sites to Khurram Shah. 
 
Best Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  
 
 
 


